
Victorian Heritage Database Report Report generated 27/09/24

WILLIAMSTOWN ELECTRIC TELEGRAPH STATION
AND POST OFFICE (1863+)

Location

1 PARKER STREET WILLIAMSTOWN, HOBSONS BAY CITY

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7822-0611

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Interpretation
of Site

The first telegraph station was located at the corner of Aitken and Kanowna Streets during the
1850's. It was later moved to Morris Street and moved again to the corner of Cole and
Parkers Street in the 1860's after the postal service and telegraph station were amalgamated
in 1862.

The site has archaeological potential to produce evidence relating to the use and occupation
of the place.

Hermes
Number

26783

Property
Number



This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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